
From: O'Keefe, Chris [COKeefe@nhcgov.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 5:30 PM 
To: Johari Moore 
Subject: RE: Please Verify Information to be used in Environmental Assessment 
 
Sorry not to get back to you sooner... 
I would clarify #2 and say "Project - Water and sewer services to be provided to areas across the Cape 
Fear River from GNF-A"  
Other then that I think you got it spot on. 
  
Let me know if you need any additional inforomation. 
Chris 
  
  
  
  
Chris O'Keefe, AICP 
New Hanover County Planning Director 
230 Government Center Dr. 
Suite 150 
Wilmington, NC  28403 
  
p - (910) 798-7164 
f - (910) 798-7053 
  
cokeefe@nhcgov.com 
  
 

 
From: Johari Moore [mailto:Johari.Moore@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 4:05 PM 
To: O'Keefe, Chris 
Subject: Please Verify Information to be used in Environmental Assessment 

Hello Chris, 
  
So that I may have an official document to reference, please verify, by replying to this email that the 
following information you provided that will be included in the environmental assessment the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission is preparing for Global Nuclear Fuel-Americas' license renewal application is 
correct: 
  

New Hanover County Projected Planning 
  
1)  Project - I-140 is a new interstate along the southern border of the site 
     Time frame - Current and over the next 5-10 yrs 
Description -The intersection of I-140 and Castle Hayne Rd. is a "hot spot" that is currently experiencing 
and will continue to experience commercial, industrial, and residential growth. 
  
2)  Project - Water and sewer services to be provided across the Cape Fear River from GNF-A  
     Time frame - Within 5 years 
Description - New Hanover County and adjacent Pender County have plans in the works to provide these 
services in order to encourage industrial growth in this area. 



  
3)  Project - Rail Line Extension 
     Time frame - Within 10 years 

     Description - DOT has obtained a right-of-way permit to extend the rail line near GNF-A to the 
Raleigh/Durham area.  This extension will likely lead to growth in the area. 
  
4)  Project - Main Port to move to Southport 
     Time frame - Within 10-20 years 
Description - The land has already been purchased, however permits are still needed for this expansion.  
This port opening will lead to more transportation brokerage, warehousing, etc. in the area. 
  
5)  Project - Public Groundwater System 
     Time frame - Current 

Description - First public groundwater system 
  
  
Thank you, 
  
Johari A. Moore 
Environmental Review Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch 
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
(301) 415-7694 
johari.moore@nrc..gov 
  
  
  
!SIG:4810e7f5244439083521442!  

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (A348B59FA48D4740996B23346196F0D759B96B) 
 
Subject:                 RE: Please Verify Information to be used in Environmental Assessment 
Sent Date:        4/24/2008 5:29:47 PM 
Received Date:        4/24/2008 5:29:47 PM 
From:                O'Keefe, Chris 
 
Created By:         COKeefe@nhcgov.com 
 
Recipients: 
        Johari.Moore@nrc.gov (Johari Moore) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
srvexch1.nhcgov.com 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
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